NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE

BOARD MEETING

Thursday, October 21, 2010
Zia Room - Library

4:00 p.m.
AGENDA
. Welcome Pat Chappelle
. Adoption of Agenda Pat Chappelle
. Approval of Minutes of September 16, 2010 Pat Chappelle
. President’s Report Steve McCleery
. New Business
1. Monthly Expenditures Report Dan Hardin
2. Monthly Revenue Report Dan Hardin
3. 0Oil and Gas Revenue Report Dan Hardin
4. Schedule of Investments Dan Hardin
5. Consideration of Bid #1046 — Janitorial Supplies Regina Choate
7. Consideration of Western Heritage Museum Advisory Board Members Calvin Smith
6. Consideration of Auction List Steve McCleery
. Closure of Open Meeting Pat Chappelle
. Public Comments Pat Chappelle
. Announcement of Next Meeting Pat Chappelle

Adjournment Pat Chappelle



NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE
BOARD MEETING
SEPTEMBER 16, 2010
MINUTES

The New Mexico Junior College Board met on Thursday, September 16, 2010,
beginning at 1:00 p.m. in the Zia Room of Pannell Library. The following
members were present: Mr. Larry Hanna, Chairman; Ms. Patricia Chappelle,
Secretary; Mr, Phillip Jones; Mr. Ron Black; Mrs. Mary Lou Vinson; and Mr. Guy
Kesner. Not present was Mrs. Yvonne Williams.

Mr. Hanna called the meeting to order and welcomed visitors and guests present:
Beth Hahn, News-Sun.

Upon a motion by Mrs. Vinson, seconded by Mr. Jones, the agenda was
unanimously adopted.

Upon a motion by Mr. Jones, seconded by Ms. Chappelle, the Board unanimously
approved the minutes of August 18, 2010,

Under Presidents Report, the Board toured the library remodel.

Under New Business, Dan Hardin presented the August financial reports and with
a motion by Ms. Chappelle, seconded by Mr. Kesner, the Board unanimously
approved the expenditures for August, 2010.

Jared Schoch and Dave Lyskawa with SunEdison gave an overview of the
Photovoltaic (Solar) Project for discussion only.

Dr. McCleery presented a recommendation to name the following facilities - the
Don Bratton Energy Technology Training Center and the Dan Berry Rodeo Arena.
After some discussion and upon a motion by Mr. Jones, seconded by Mr. Black,
the Board unanimously accepted the recommendation for the Don Bratton Energy
Technology Training Center. Upon a motion by Mr. Kesner, seconded by Mr.
Jones, the Board voted to table naming the Dan Berry Rodeo Arena.



Bill Kunko recommended Ms. Desiree Markham for the Videographer position in
Computer Services. Ms. Markham is related to Kathy Mahan, Graphic Designer in
the PR/Marketing Department. Upon a motion by Mr. Jones, seconded by Mrs.
Vinson, the Board unanimously accepted the recommendation.

Regina Organ recommended Ms. Natalia De Jesus for the Admission Specialist
position at an annual salary of $31,328. Upon a motion by Mrs. Vinson, seconded
by Mr. Kesner, the Board unanimously approved the employment of Ms. De Jesus,
effective September 17, 2010.

Dr. Organ recommended Ms. Mary Ann Tuytschaevers for the Director of Library
Services position at an annual salary of $62,750. Upon a motion by Mr. Kesner,
seconded by Ms. Chappelle, the Board unanimously approved the employment of
Ms. Tuytschaevers, effective October 25, 2010.

Ms. Chappelle moved the board go into closed session for the discussion of limited
personnel matters under the provisions of section 10-15-1-H (2) of the New
Mexico Statutes Annotated 1078. Mr. Kesner seconded the motion. The roll call
vote was as follows: Mr. Jones—yes; Mrs. Vinson—yes; Ms. Chappelle—yes; Mr.
Black—yes; Mr. Kesner—yes; and Mr. Hanna—ryes.

Upon re-convening in open meeting, Mr. Hanna stated that the matters discussed in
the closed meeting were limited only to those specified in the motion for closure.

Upon a motion by Mr. Black, seconded by Ms. Chappelle, the Board unanimously
voted to amend the contract between New Mexico Junior College and Dr.
McCleery to include the following: a two year contract with an additional year
option to renew; salary will be negotiated annually; and provide a vehicle or the
option of a $1,000 monthly car allowance.

The next regular board meeting was scheduled for Thursday, October 21, 2010,
beginning at 4:00 p.m.

Upon a motion by Mr. Jones, seconded by Mr. Kesner, the board meeting
adjourned at 4:00 p.m.



NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE

Vice President for Finance

To: New Mexico Junior College Board Members
From: Dan Hardin

Date: QOctober 8, 2010

RE: Expenditure and Revenue Reports for September

September represents month three or the end of the first quarter of the 2010/2011 fiscal
year. The expenditure report reflects expenditure totals that include funds expended
and encumbered. The total year-to-date funds expended and/or encumbered through
September 2010 is $12,314,989.00.

In the review of the Instruction and General, we see normal expenditures for this time of
year, with total Instruction and General expenditures of $4,331,949.00. Total current
unrestricted fund expense through September is $5,697,660.00, which is 26% of the
budget. Student Aid, Auxiliary Enterprises and Athletics normally have a higher
percentage of their budget spent at this time of the fiscal year.

In the restricted funds $3,128,178.00 was expensed through September, this is 47% of
the budget. There was a large Pell and Loan posting in restricted financial aid. The
Grants Accountant Stacey Jackson is doing an excellent job of getting the grant
expenses posted in a timely fashion.

The plant funds are showing expenditures/encumbrances for last stages of the
construction projects for the Central Plant remodel, Pannell Library remodel, and the
Caster Activity Center (Old Cowboy Hall of Fame) remodel. Total plant funds expended
or encumbered through September is $3,489,151.00.

Total funds expended or encumbered through September is $12,314,989.00

The unrestricted revenue through September is $6,147,356.00. This mainly consists of
the Tuition and Fees, State Appropriation, Oil and Gas revenue and the Auxiliary
Enterprises. We are down in unrestricted revenue as compared to last year, but the
Tuition and Fees and Auxiliary Enterprise revenue is ahead of where we were in
2009/2010.

In the restricted funds through September we have drawn down $2,765,309.00 mainly
from Pell grant and direct loan funds. This is a good sign when the restricted financial



aid has increased.
There has not been any draws made for revenue in plant funds to date.

Total revenue for September is $3,437,405.00 with the total year-to-date revenue of
$8,912,665.00, which is 27% of the projected budget.

The Oil and Gas report has the actual revenue for July, which is $580,468.00. We are
showing the accrual of $366,666.00 per month for August and September. Total Oil
and Gas, Oil and Gas accrual, and Qil and Gas Equipment revenue through September
is $1,313,921.00.

The Investment report shows that we began the month with $9,625,000.00 in LGIP
funds and ended the month with the $9,625,000.00. We have $11,135,315.32 in

designated capital projects. At September 30, the Reserve Contingency account was
$35,407.95, and actual funds available in the LGIP of 9,589,592.05.

This is the report for September.

Resp t\fully submitted,

L 1 /Nouctm

Dan Hardin



NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE
Expenditure Report

September 2010
259% of Year Completed
2009-10 2010-11
Year-to-Date Percentage Current Percentage
Final Expended or  of Budget Expended or Expendedor of Budget
Fund Budget Encumbered Expended Budget Encumbered Encumbered Expended
CURRENT UNRESTRICTED FUND
Instruction and General:
Instruction 6,288,164 1,863,593 30% 8,549,845 964,560 1,683,847 20%
Academic Support 3,116,153 663,467 21% 2,235,263 182,159 612,628 27%
Student Services 1,483,167 416,869 28% 1,681,893 143,196 398,361 24%
Institutional Suppert 5,679,765 852,342 15% 3,067,761 297,420 851,581 28%
Operation & Maintenance of Piant 2,770,573 784,001 28% 3,023,475 296,806 785,532 26%
Subtotal - Instruction & General 19,337,822 4,580,272 24% 18,558,237 1,884,141 4,331,949 23%
Student Activities 0 0 0% 0 0 0%
Research 0 0 0% 0o ] 0%
Public Service a 0 0% ] 0 0%
Internal Service Departments 852,321 107,916 13% 24,000 24,497 12,809 53%
Student Ald 597,897 285,517 48% 469,785 39,424 266,844 57%
Auxillary Enterprises 1,643,256 614,128 37% 1,696,058 244,425 680,750 40%
Athtetics 990,428 377,104 38% 974,729 118,639 405,308 42%
Total Current Unrestricted Fund 23,426,724 5,964,937 25% 21,722,809 2,311,126 5,697,660 26%
CURRENT RESTRICTED FUND
Grants 1,565,872 340,566 22% 1,417,549 119,374 392,040 28%
Student Ald 4,050,000 2,579,625 64% 5,237I174 1,005,606 2,736,138 52%
Total Current Restricted Fund 5,615,872 2,920,191 52% 6,654,723 1,124,980 3,128,178 47%
PLANT FUNDS
Capital Outlay / Bldg. Renewal & Repl.
Projects from Institutional Funds 12,118,845 5,070,021 42% 12,440,773 375,995 2,625,153 21%
Projects from State GOB Funds 4,007,556 3,602,710 90% 294,047 11,294 38,511 13%
Projects from State STB Funds 1,790,668 1,730,293 97% 3,000,000 3,657 498,763 17%
Projects from General Fund 140,621 32,521 23% 224,122 0 147,329 66%
Projects from Private Funds 92,643 19,203 21% 103,383 0 12,000 12%
Projects from State ER&R 322,778 101,276 31% 318,919 0 143,842 45%
Projects from State BR&R 1,268,966 0 0% 1,830,699 0 23,553 1%
Projects from Auxiliary BRER ] [ 0 0 0 0%
Subtotal - Capital and BRE&R 19,742,077 10,556,024 53% 18,211,943 390,946 3,489,151 19%
Debt Service
Revenue Bonds [] 0 0% ] 0 0 0%
Total Plant Funds 19,742,077 10,556,024 53% 18,211,943 390,946 3,489,151 19%
GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 48,784,673 19,441,152 40% 46,589,475 3,827,052 12,314,989 26%




NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE
Revenue Report

September 2010
25% of Year Completed
2009-10 2010-11
Percentage Percentage
Final Year-to-date  of Budget Current Year-to-date of Budget
Fund Budget Revenue Recelved Budget Revenue Revenue Recelved
CURRENT UNRESTRICTED FUND
Instruction and General;
Tuition and Fees 3,354,500 1,822,962 54% 3,523,000 54,577 2,077,775 59%
State Appropriations 7,676,400 1,875,376 24% 6,515,800 501,059 1,544,077 24%
Advalorem Taxes - Oll and Gas 5,200,000 1,308,858 25% 5,500,000 213,923 947,255 17%
Advalorem Taxes - Property 3,504,278 34,206 1% 3,904,278 14,175 43,014 1%
Interest Income 287,000 6,955 2% 20,000 5,084 7,585 38%
Other Revenues 524,363 61,610 12% 323,308 14,134 177,578 55%
Subtotal - Instruction & General 20,546,541 5,109,967 25% 19,786,386 802,952 4,797,294 24%
Student Activities 0 o 0% 0 1] 0 0%
Public Service [1} [+] 0% 1] 0 0 0%
Internal Service Departments 0 0 0% 24,000 5,285 5,828 0%
Auxiliary Enterprises 2,298,000 1,188,288 52% 2,202,000 86,707 1,275,670 58%
Athletics 310,400 77,600 25% 428,100 22,408 6§,564 16%
Total Current Unrestrictad 23,154,941 6,375,855 28% 22,440,486 917,352 6,147,356 27%
CURRENT RESTRICTED FUND
Grants 1,565,872 340,566 22% 1,417,549 172,820 402,103 28%
Student Aid 4,050,000 1,588,969 39% 5,237,179 2,347,233 2,363,206 45%
Total Current Restricted 5,615,872 1,929,535 34% 6,654,728 2,520,053 2,765,309 42%
PLANT FUNDS
Capltal Outlay / Bidg. Renewal & Repl.
Projects from State GOB Funds 4,007,556 0 0% 294,047 Q [+ 0%
Projects from State STB Funds 1,790,668 0 0% 3,000,000 4] 1] 0%
Projects from General Fund 140,621 0 0% 224,122 [}) 1] 0%
Projects from Private Funds 92,643 0 0% 103,383 ¢ [ 0%
Interest Income {LGIP) 0 0 0% 80,000 o 0 0%
Total Plant Funds 6,031,988 0 0% 3,701,552 [+] 0 0%
GRAND TOTAL REVENUES 34,802,301 8,305,390 24% 32,796,766 3,437,405 8,912,665 27%




NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE
Oil and Gas Revenue Report

September 2010
25% of Year Completed
OIL GAS COMBINED
2009-10 Variance
Month of Price Lea County Price Lea County Monthly Original Over (Under)

Sales Distribution per BBL BBLs sold | per MCF MCF sold Revenue Budget Budget
Actual July  $78.04 2,838,769 | $5.07 16,763,074 580,468 366,666 213,802
Actual August $70.38 2,777,074 | %$6.15 16,195,702 | 366,666 366,666 0
Actual September | $70.91 2,804,497 $5.88 16,280,956 366,666 366,666 0
Accrual Octaober 366,666 (366,666)
Accrual November 366,666 (366,666)
Accrual December 366,666 (366,666)
Accrual January 366,666 (366,666)
Accrual February 366,666 (366,666)
Accrual March 366,666 (366,666)
Accrual Aprit 366,666 (366,666)
[Accrual May 366,666 (366,666)
Accrual June 366,666 (366,666)

Y.T.D. Production Tax Revenue 1,313,800 4,399,992 (3,086,192)

Y.T.D. Equipment Tax Revenue 121 1,100,000 (1,099,879)

Total Year-to-Date Oil & Gas and Equipment Tax Revenue 1,313,921 5,499,992 4,186,071

Source: New Mexico Taxation and Revenue Department



NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE
Schedule of Investments

September 2010
25% of Year Completed
Period of
Amount Date Maturity Investment Account Interest Interest
Financial Institution Invested Invested Date {Days) Number Rate Earned
State of New Mexico
Local Government Investment Pool 9,625,000 N/A N/A N/A 7102-1348 0.263% 2,071
Total investments 9,625,000 2!071
Capital Projects 9/30/2010
Vehicles 5,469.00
Summary of Current Month's Activity Drawings & Master Plan 12,805.63
Technology Upgrade 321,257.76
JASI 93,737.00
Museum Landcsaping 300,000.00
Beginning amount 9,625,000 Baseball Field 201,377.94
Rodeo Arena 111,847.04
Front Entrance/Turn/Landscape 300,000.00
Pius: deposits [+] Equestrian Center 1,816,210.88
Infrastructure 214,07
Student Housing Construction 553,506.78
Testing Center Remodel 485,647.95
Less: withdrawals ] Frame & Door Replacement 140,772.55
Luminis Software 11,568.00
Landscaping 448,022.98
Capital Projects 11,135,315 Facility Painting 1,749.01
Mitlen Drive Signalization 95,000.00
|Reserves Invested -1,510,315 Electrical Upgrade 521,438.51
Campus Signage 87,056.00
Campus Paving 207,561.17
Total LGIP Investment 9,625,000 Roof Replacement 254,555.40
Interior Lighting-Energy Retrofit 52,346.52
0Old Dorms Renovation 214,419.72
Millen Dr. Sewer & Water 53,218.82
Board Room 15,786.44
Concrete Upgrade 28,006.21
Campus Construction 214,355.58
0il & Gas Training Center 500,000.00
Public Sector 1,826.53
Campus Security 151,297.10
Caster Bleachers 2,785.20
Caster Old CHOF Remodel 165,660.65
Track/Arena Area Enhancement 64,044.46
Roadway Entrance-Rodeo/CDL 60,000.00
Lumens Software-Distance Learng 5,000.00
Welding Lab 47,956.61
Copier Replacement 13,967.00
Non-Recurring Compensation 700,000.00
Athletics 629,391.57
Student Life Programming 3,147.72
Title V (Institutional} 118,611.47
Warehouse/Cont Ed Remodel 1,000,000.00
Radiological Control 18,198.38
Central Plant Upgrade 1,080,794.40
Workforce Training Contingency 2,662.82
Banner 8 27,509.45
Total 11,135,315.32

NOQTE: Capital projects total doss not Include encumbered funds



SMeIp §1S

SMEIP 509

- [ 000 ! [ [000 [ €26 10224 01268 ugag Aejxny|
| 86 255'c2 [60'ovL'208'L | [ - | 20'669'068'L | z26 L0222 zoow Loocs] yRug
S,19 BIA QLA uadg ﬂu:mkmtzo 1bpng Buuibag
25°9/0'GLL eV Zr8'srL 00'SPa'y e L6L'6EL G6'8L6'8LE 126 10024 2000 PLLEG bokt-E
leg Bulewasy juinouj+juadg
00°6ZE iYL <<—8]Ep 0} PAIAQINILS P Juadg {9
00°15€'99
00°00.'€Z 81°€6.°'9L 00°1L5£'99 00°'8.6'08 8L°2TL'vZT
Sl Sv6'6Y 00°L5£'99 00°000'92 GlL'96Z'ZPL {116 838) 216 - G¥516 J8jus) buutel | seo g 10
000022 £08+8'9¢ - 00'86'vS £0'9¢8'L8 Z16- 81526 Buel] JuswaoiojuT MeT|
:pung [eiouas ajels
G1'Z9.'86¥ <<—3|EP 0} PAIAQWCUD B JUIAS B1S
S.1°292's6v
- SZ°L8¢°1L0S'T §1°292'86p - 00°000'000°€C
GZ /E€Z'L0S'C | §2'29.'86¢ 00°000'000°¢ | (116398)z16- ¥ESIE Juawadeday Jooy 915
‘815 31vis
9Z'LLS'8E <<-— 2Jep 0) pAUISGWNOUS P Ju3dS 0D
- v1SES'SST - 9Z'L1LS'8E 00°2p0'v6Z
Apeasje poa: spuns | | 6°4G8'8YE - 9T ViGve LL'62¥'ELT ZL6 - 21526 Buiuiel] SIS ybiH]
£8'089'9 - 002€6°ElL £8°219°02 Z16- Sl0Z6 909 Aesg
SnuaAay aoueeg a0UBIQWNOUT | 9jep o} uads 1ebpng ‘209 21815
0L02/9/0L o102 Jequiaydag] spun4 jue|d - Junoddy ainjipuadxa



punyas yoeyepa

LSBEY'L2S 1G'8EP'L 28 - . LS'8EY' LTS 116 0£516 apesbdn |Bou08)|3
00°000'G6 00°000'G6 - - 00°000'G6 116 62516 uonezieubis 3Aug uaiy
LO6PL'L LO'6PLL - - LO'6PL'L L6 L2516 Bunuieg Apoeg
86°220'8b 86'Z20'8yt - {05°2L) 8¥'0S6'LvY 116 92516 Buideospue
00'895°L1 00'89S'LL . : 00'895°'LL L16 52516 BJEMYOS SILILIMT
SG'ZLL0PL 16°282'9¢) PO 'S8P't L9689°¢ cTeor bl Li6 €2516] juswade|day JOOQ pue awel
G6'L¥Q'G8Y A 4 TL Iy esy Z6'E25 Ly 18'121°226 Zl6% 116 12516 [opotuay Aeigi]
81°90G'€SS 82°90G6'€SS - - 8/°906°€SS L6 L1516 uoionsuoy HuisnoH udpnis
0712 FA N4 T4 - £y 696 0G'EBL'L Li6 915L6 alnjonJjselu|
88012918l GT'929'GBL'L £9'¥86 0F - 88°0LZ'9L8'L Li6 GLSI6 s veussnby
00°000'00€ 00°000'00€ 00°000°00€ L6 ZIS16 9AUQ 82D
PO P8 LLL 0 26£°0LL 00°65v L 6729626 £S'p18'¥0C L16 BOSI6 eudly 08poy
¥6°2LE'102 ¥6 LLE°102 - - p6° 2L 102 L16 20516 pl@ld lleqaseg
00°'000'00€ 00°000°00€ 00°000°00€ L16 50516 Buideospue] WHM
00°/£2'E6 00°2€2°E6 - 00/£2'€6 LL6 POSLE svr
9.'25¢2'12¢ ESPIEGLC ETEVE'GY 28'85v'v8! 86°01.2'60S LL6 10516 apeibdn ABojouyos ]
£9'608'2L £9'608'C1L - - £9'608CL LLE 90016 ue|d J9)sepy pue sbumelq
00'69¢'S 00 69r'S - 00'LES'V6 00°000°00L Li6 10016 S9IMYIA|
{ U3 1NO/M B8 gouejeg @oueiquinaul] sjep 0} juadg 19bpng ISpun4 jeuoiniipsu)

0000021 <<= EP 0} PRUBQWINJUS P uads ajeAud

00°000'8

00°000'8 00°000't 20°€8¢'¢0l -
00°000'0S - 00°000'06 L1Z 82L€ 11186] XOPPEW JUBIS) DYdBW ABLNoD) X
L pEL - cl'pEL ZLt 1201 OLLe6[ (||0JARG) INO Y JBIBAA UBIID INHAA
- = S ZZL 9Z6T 60186) Duluiel] yDa] JISIBAA PRANROIG
Zr 09Z c [A 014 ZLL  L20) L0186 sjuaAa] |e1o2ds XOppeW WHM
20°L0Z°0L 00000'8 00°000't 20°102'zz Zil 1201 90i86]  UONRD3||0] 1399 weury WHM
86S0L'Y 86'G0L'Yy 21l 1401 50186 JnO p3 g0 dS XOppew INHA
0SG6L'E & 0G's6lL'e ZiL 1201 ¥0186| ANOYSIUPISAIIWT XOPPEIW WHA
L5448 - 16278 Zil 1201 £0186]puny Aleuona1asIOXOPPRIN WHM
98 /06°L - 98°20S'L ¥0L 906Z Z0Z86 UONJOWOo.d 22I0/IOAN XOPPEIW
0000502 00°005'02 p0l 9062 10286 SIIDISHIOM XOPPEWN
aouejeg asueJquinoug ajep 0} Juadg jebpng aleAlld




0E'€51'629'¢

ZESLESEL LL 06'6L9'618'6 }99y2 |gnop Zr'Ge9'6LE L
CESLE'SEL'LL 06'6L9'SLE'6 ZV'S69'61E'L 88°26¥'G0E"L 0Z€L20bF'TL SIVIOL
Sp 606 /7 S¥'605'/2 S¥'605°/2 05286 (A @811 pio) g Jauueg
28'299'2 28'299'C 509 1Z€2L'T ¥0l L06Z 00z86]  Aouabunuod Butell S310j4O0M
0P ¥6.°080'L £6'L15'28S P28 86F 6% L LZ'GEE 68'G20'0LYF') ZL6BLI6 22576 mumhmﬁucm_n_ jenuad
8€'861 8L BE'B6L'8L - - L8618l 116 51526 joRuo) jeaibojoipey
00°000'000't 00 000°000°L 00°000°000'L 16 99516 {9POWBY PJ JUOD/ASNOYIIEAA
P LLO'8LL 8870108 6S'€05 '8¢ 00'98r'E v 180221 L6 59516 AL
2L lrL'E 2L IpL'E & Zlirl'e L6 £9616 Buiwiweiboig 8y Wuspnis
LG'LBE'6E9 2G'9LE'929 00'S.0¢E 00'6/0'E 215'99%'Z€9 Li6 29516 SONSIUlY
00'000'002 00 000°'00. - - 00°000'002 116 09SL6|  uonesuadwo’) BulINoSY-UON
00°296'¢E1L 00’8648 00°691'S 00'vE€5'EC 00°LOS'LE L6 85616 Juawaoejday JaidoD
19'956'LP L9956 LY L9'966'LY 116 /5516 qeT buiplapn
00°000'S 00°000'S - 00°000'S LI6 95616 busea }sig-aiemyos suswn’
00°000'09 00°000'09 = 00°000'09 LL6 §5516] 1(QD/08POY-dIUEUT ABMPEOY
9F v30'v9 9F vr0'v9 s 9y PO’ P9 L16 ¥SS16]  JWwasueyul ealy euasyoel)
8 asn-yieg) 69'099'69t 80 pH¥'9 LG'8LT'6G| 08'€L8'p8L St'v/¥'0SE CIE6BLLG £5516 [opoway JOHD-191se)
02s8.7C - 026812 25'ser's 2.012'6 Li6 25516 siayoeea|g Jased
0L /62°LSL QL'262'LSL - - 0L /6Z'LSL L6 LSSL6 AuNoeg sndwen
£6028°1L £5028'L - . £5°928'L L6 6¥516 101985 Jgng
00°000'005 00°000'00S - - 00°000'00S ZIERLLE SpSi6 41D m:__.__m._._. 5290 g 110
8G'GSE'PLT LZPSE'PLL 2E1L00°0P 8L €98'F 9€'61E'6L2 L6 PrSLG uoljonsuo? sndwes)
12'900'82 1Z2'900'82 5 P GEQ'E SO'LPOLE 116 £P5LE apesbdp) ej210u0D
p'982°G1 v'98/'GL - - br'982°Gl 116 2v516 wooy pieog
Z98IZ'ES 28'81Z'€S > - Z88LZ'ES L16 LPSLE 1BepnIames g Ui
ZLBLY'PLE ZLELP L02 09'9p6'9 2666991 626/0°LEC ELE BESLE ysiqingsy Juswpedy/uuog
219y ajeqa) (30X| 25°9¥E'ZS 25 ore'es - - 25'9vE'TS LL6 SEG16 19yAbrauz-Biybr Jousyuj
%@5% 0¥ GSS'vGe 0¥’ SSS'vST - - 0F'S55'¥52 CI68LI6 VESLE JuaLusoe|day J0oy
L1'196°20Z £1°195°202 - - 217195202 Li6 ZEGI6 buiaed sndwed
0096028 00950°/8 - - 0095028 L6 LEGLB mmmcm_.m sndwe)
U3 1NO/M eg aJuejeg soueiqwnoul |  ajep o) jusdg 1ebpng (panunuod) spund jeuoynysu|




NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE

Invitation to Bid # 1046

Janitorial Supplies

BOARD DOCUMENTS

Dote: October 21, 2010
Prepared by: Regina Choate
Purchasing Coordinator




NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE
BOARD DOCUMENTS

General Information

On Qctober 1, 2010, a legal notice was sent to the following newspaper
requesting sealed bids for the purchase of janitorial supplies for the college:

Hobbs News Sun

Bid packets were sent to six potential bidders.

Six bidders submitted their bids within the time frame specified by the bid
package. No bidders were present at the opening.

The Business Office and Custodial Department have evaluated the bids received.
Their recommendation is shown on Page 3.




NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE
BOARD DOCUMENTS

Evalualion and Recommendation

The bidders responding to the Invitation are: Blaine Industrial Supply, Hoblbs NM; Huco
Products, Lubbock TX; Share Corporation, Lubbock TX; Springtime Janitorial, Carlsbad
NM; Staples Advantage, Albuguerque, NM; Wagner Supply Company, Odessa TX,

The Administration recommends acceptance of the bids as follows:

Blaine Industrial Supply: $4,973.00

Huco Products: $19,905.50
Share Corporation: $1.630.00
Springtime Janitorial: $27.562.97
Staples Advantage: $45,726.60

Wagner Supply Company: $16,124.25

Total Award: $115.922.32

Source of Funding: - FY 2010/2011
Custodial Dept. - Supplies & Expense
Account #: 11000-1102-71131 - 141

Amount: $115,922.32




October 14, 2010

Dr. McCleery,

It is my recommendation to proceed with Board Approval to remove the following list of surplus
inventory from the campus at New Mexico Junior College. Following Board Approval a letter will be
drafted and a list of this inventory will be sent to the State of New Mexico for their approval. After a 30-
day waiting period we will proceed with a Public Auction to be held in late November or early December
2010.

Dr. Charley Carroll, Ph.D.
Directaor of Physical Plant
New Mexico Jr. College

1 Thunderbird Circle
Hobbs, NM 88240

{575} 492-2660 Office
{575) 399-0601 Cell
{575) 492-2666 Fax



Alberto Caballero
Gary Clingman
Pete Farmer
Randy Fields
Bruce Hardison
Bill McBee
Brenda Moran
David Sadler

Jonathan Sena



AUCTION 2010

TAG DATE
NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF ITEM PURCHASED
N17456 GATEWAY CPU-PENTIUM-E4100 7/9/2003
N17498 GATEWAY CPU-PENTIUM-E4100 7/9/2003
N17452 GATEWAY CPU-PENTIUM-E4100 7/9/2003
N17495 GATEWAY CPU-PENTIUM-E4100 7/9/2003
G30356 DELL CPU-PENTIUM 90 7/1/1995
N16825 GATEWAY CPU-PENTIUM IV 3/21/2002
N15619 GATEWAY ALR SERVER PENTIUM Il 3/1/2000
N15869 EPOS 4 LN ANALOG VR SYSTEM 9/18/2000
G31649 HEWLETT PACKARD 4550N COLOR LASERJET PRINTER 10/8/2001
N16730 GATEWAY GS 400 STORAGE SYSTEM 11/27/2001
G31022 GATEWAY NTS SERVER PENTIUM 1} 3/1/2010
N17494 GATEWAY CPU-PENTIUM-E4100 7/9/2003
N17463 GATEWAY CPU-PENTIUM-E4100 7/9/2010
N17491 GATEWAY CPU-PENTIUM-EA100 7/9/2003
G31216 GATEWAY CPU-PENTIUM-II| 12/8/1999
N16827 GATEWAY CPU-PENTIUM IV 3/21/2002
N17454 GATEWAY CPU-PENTIUM-E4100 7/9/2003
N17557 GATEWAY 955 SERVER 7/9/2003
N15980 GATEWAY CPU-PENTIUM 111/733 8/17/2000
N17739 GATEWAY 975 SERVER 5/4/2004
G31844 GATEWAY 810 AUTOLOADER 5/20/2004
N15946 GATEWAY CPU-PENTIUM 111/733 8/17/2000
N16034 GATEWAY CPU-PENTIUM I1I/733 8/17/2000
N16014 GATEWAY CPU-PENTIUM II/733 8/17/2000
G31117 GATEWAY CPU-PENTIUM 1lI 10/14/1999
N17195 MITSUBISHI 50" BIG SCREEN TV 11/4/2002
N15574 GATEWAY CPU-PENTIUM Il 1/6/2000
N16510 GATEWAY CPU-PENTIUM IV 8/3/2001
N16580 GATEWAY CPU-PENTIUM IV 8/3/2001
N16530 GATEWAY CPU-PENTIUM IV 8/3/2001
N15444 GATEWAY CPU-PENTIUM 111 6/28/1999
G30836 HITACHI CP LCD PROJECTOR 10/26/1998
N16542 GATEWAY CPU-PENTIUM IV 8/3/2001
N16528 GATEWAY CPU-PENTIUM IV 8/3/2001
N16094 GATEWAY CPU-PENTIUM IN/733 8/5/2000
N11109 HEWLETT PACKARD LASERJET Il PRINTER 9/1/1990
N16568 GATEWAY CPU-PENTIUM IV 8/3/2001
N16522 GATEWAY CPU-PENTIUM IV 8/3/2001
N15438 GATEWAY CPU-PENTIUM 111 9/28/1999



G30935 HEWLETT PACKARD 4000 LASERJET 1/12/1999

N16574 GATEWAY CPU-PENTIUM IV 8/3/2001
N16526 GATEWAY CPU-PENTIUM IV 8/3/2001
N16823 GATEWAY CPU-PENTIUM IV 3/21/2002
G31008 EPSON STYLUS COLOR PRINTER 300N 8/24/1999
N16632 GATEWAY CPU-PENTIUM IV 8/3/2001
N16524 GATEWAY CPU-PENTIUM IV 8/3/2001
N16536 GATEWAY CPU-PENTIUM IV 8/3/2001
N16630 GATEWAY CPU-PENTIUM IV 8/3/2001
N16520 GATEWAY CPU-PENTIUM IV 8/3/2001
N12757 HEWLETT PACKARD 5MP LASERJET PRINTER 8/19/1996
N16556 GATEWAY CPU-PENTIUM IV 8/3/2010
N16516 GATEWAY CPU-PENTIUM IV 8/3/2001
N11893 APPLE LASERWRITER SELECT 360 PRINTER 10/1/1994
N16546 GATEWAY CPU-PENTIUM IV 8/3/2001
N16582 GATEWAY CPU-PENTIUM IV 8/3/2001
N16687 GATEWAY CPU-PENTIUM IV 8/3/2001
N16544 GATEWAY CPU-PENTIUM IV 8/3/2001
N16566 GATEWAY CPU-PENTIUM IV 8/3/2001
N15950 GATEWAY CPU-PENTIUM 111733 8/17/2000
N16548 GATEWAY CPU-PENTIUM IV 8/3/2001
N16588 GATEWAY CPU-PENTIUM IV 8/3/2001
N16490 GATEWAY CPU-PENTIUM IV 8/3/2001
N16560 GATEWAY CPU-PENTIUM IV 8/3/2001
N16660 GATEWAY CPU-PENTIUM IV 8/3/2001
N16564 GATEWAY CPU-PENTIUM IV 8/3/2001
N16554 GATEWAY CPU-PENTIUM IV 8/3/2001
N16586 GATEWAY CPU-PENTIUM IV 8/3/2001
N16584 GATEWAY CPU-PENTIUM IV 8/3/2001
N16576 GATEWAY CPU-PENTIUM IV 8/3/2001
N16578 GATEWAY CPU-PENTIUM IV 8/3/2001
N16552 GATEWAY CPU-PENTIUM IV 8/3/2001
N17534 GATEWAY CPU-PENTIUM-E4100 7/24/2003
N16986 GATEWAY CPU-PENTIUM-E6000 8/2/2002
N17075 GATEWAY CPU-PENTIUM-E6OOO 9/13/2002
G31663 SCANMARK 2800 2/19/2002
N17424 GATEWAY CPU-PENTIUM E41C0 7/9/2003
N17434 GATEWAY CPU-PENTIUM E4100 7/9/2003
Ni6724 HEWLETT PACKARD 4100N LASERJET PRINTER 9/30/2001
G30979 HEWLETT PACKARD 4000 LASER PRINTER 2/24/2005
N17431 GATEWAY CPU-PENTIUM E4100 7/9/2003
N17473 GATEWAY CPU-PENTIUM E4100 7/9/2003
N17966 APPLE | BOOK 14" 2/24/2005
N16900 GATEWAY LAPTOP DS 600X 6/4/2002
N17586 GATEWAY CPU-PENTIUM E4100 8/6/2003
N16399 GATEWAY LAPTOP DS 600X 6/4/2002

N17608 GATEWAY CPU-PENTIUM E4100 8/4/2003



N17833
G31149
N17617
N16980
N16955
N17879
N17656
N17878
N17885
N17834
N17215
G30391
N12360
N17919
N17953
N17944
G30686
G31275
N17909
N17840
N17233
N10033
N16268
N17256
G31001
G31543
G31540
N17821
N17881
N17801
N17882
N17892
N17880
N17822
N17814
N17592
N17609
N17808
N17811
N17809
N17960
N16964
N17614
N17799
N17813
N17835
N17832

£4100 COMPUTER
GATEWAY LS LAPTOP

GATEWAY CPU-PENTIUM E4100
GATEWAY CPU-PENTIUM E6000
GATEWAY CPU-PENTIUM EG000
GATEWAY CPU E4100

GATEWAY CPU-PENTIUM E4100
GATEWAY CPU E4100

GATEWAY CPU E4100

GATEWAY CPU E4100

HITACHI LCD SVGA PROJECTOR
PANASONIC CAMCORDER

INFOCUS 580 Y/C VIDEO PROJECTOR
GATEWAY CPU E4100

GATEWAY CPU E4100

GATEWAY CPU E4100

HEWLETT PACKARD 5 LASERJET PRINTER
HEWLETT PACKARD 4050N LASER PRINTER
GATEWAY CPU E4100

POWER MAC DUAL 1.8GHZ/1GB
GATEWAY LAPTOP 4508
CIRCULATION CENTER- CABINETS
19X30 EQUIPMENT ENCLOSURE CABINET
78" CABINET W/POWER STRIP

DESK- WOODGRAIN FINISH
GATEWAY SOLO LAPTOP COMPUTER
GATEWAY SOLO LAPTOP COMPUTER
E4100 COMPUTER

GATEWAY CPU E4100

GATEWAY CPU E4100

GATEWAY CPU E4100

GATEWAY CPU E4100

GATEWAY CPU E4100

GATEWAY CPU E4100

GATEWAY CPU E4100

GATEWAY CPU E4100

GATEWAY CPU E4100

GATEWAY CPU E4100

GATEWAY CPU E4100

GATEWAY CPU E4100

GATEWAY M275 X TABLET
GATEWAY CPU E4100

GATEWAY CPU PENTIUM £41C0
GATEWAY CPU E4100

GATEWAY CPU E4100

GATEWAY CPU E4100

GATEWAY CPU E4100

11/26/2177
10/14/1999
8/8/2003
8/2/2002
8/2/2002
4/13/2005
9/9/2003
4/13/2005
4/13/2005
10/15/2004
10/4/2002
10/15/1996
11/1/1995
4/14/2005
12/17/2004
12/17/2004
11/1/1997
12/15/1999
4/14/2005
10/14/2004
4/7/2003
7/1/1970
11/16/2000
1/7/2003
6/14/1999
1/8/2001
12/21/2000
10/15/2004
4/13/2005
10/15/2004
4/13/2005
11/12/2004
4/13/2005
10/15/2004
10/15/2004
8/7/2003
8/8/2003
10/15/2004
10/15/2004
10/15/2004
4/14/2005
8/2/2002
8/8/2003
10/15/2004
10/15/2004
10/15/2004
10/15/2004



N17812
N17959
N17705
N16950
N16972
N17807
N17815
N17810
N17304
N17602
N17894
N17831
N17824
N17837
N17805
N17053
N17636
N17515
N17430
N17492
N17418
N17802
N17806
N17884
N17886
N17830
N17915
N17825
N17829
N17428
N17417
N17464
N17413
N17512
N17423
N17420
N17415
N16976
N17429
G30018
N17432
N17412
N17514
N17410
N17422
N17416
N17288

GATEWAY CPU E4100
GATEWAY M275 X TABLET

GATEWAY 450E LAPTOP COMPUTER

GATEWAY CPU-PENTIUM E6000
GATEWAY CPU-PENTIUM £6000
GATEWAY £4100
GATEWAY E4100
GATEWAY E4100
GATEWAY E4100
GATEWAY CPU-PENTIUM E4100
GATEWAY E4100
GATEWAY CPU-PENTIUM E4100
GATEWAY CPU-PENTIUM E4100
GATEWAY CPU-PENTIUM E4100
GATEWAY CPU-PENTIUM E4100C

MITSUBISHI X490 LCD PROJECTOR

GATEWAY CPU-PENTIUM E4100
GATEWAY CPU-PENTIUM E4100
GATEWAY CPU-PENTIUM E4100
GATEWAY CPU-PENTIUM E4100
GATEWAY CPU-PENTIUM E4100
GATEWAY CPU-PENTIUM E4100
GATEWAY CPU-PENTIUM E4100
GATEWAY CPU E4100
GATEWAY CPU E4100
GATEWAY CPU E4100
GATEWAY CPU E4100
GATEWAY CPU E4100
GATEWAY CPU E4100
GATEWAY CPU E4100
GATEWAY CPU E4100
GATEWAY CPU E4100
GATEWAY CPU E4100
GATEWAY CPU E4100
GATEWAY CPU E4100
GATEWAY CPU E4100
GATEWAY CPU E4100
GATEWAY CPU E4100
GATEWAY CPU E4100

TOSHIBA 27 INCH MONITOR/RECIEVER

GATEWAY CPU E4100
GATEWAY CPU E4100
GATEWAY CPU E4100
GATEWAY CPU E4100
GATEWAY CPU E4100
GATEWAY CPU £4100
MITSUBISHI XGA PROJECTOR

10/15/2004
4/14/2005
2/2/2004
8/2/2002
8/2/2002
10/15/2004
10/15/2004
10/15/2004
10/15/2004
8/8/2003
11/12/2004
10/15/2004
10/15/2004
10/15/2004
10/15/2004
9/30/2002
8/8/2003
7/9/2003
7/9/2003
7/9/2003
7/9/2003
10/15/2004
10/15/2004
4/15/2005
4/13/2005
10/15/2004
4/14/2005
10/15/2004
10/15/2004
7/9/2003
7/9/2003
7/9/2003
7/9/2003
7/9/2003
7/9/2003
7/9/2003
7/9/2003
8/2/2002
7/9/2003
8/1/1991
7/9/2003
7/9/2003
7/9/2003
7/9/2003
7/9/2003
7/9/2003
1/13/2003



G30382 HEWLETT PACKARD 5M LASERJET PRINTER 9/6/1996

N17511 GATEWAY CPU E4100 7/9/2003
N17513 GATEWAY CPU E4100 7/9/2003
N17425 GATEWAY CPU E4100 7/9/2003
N17421 GATEWAY CPU E4100 7/9/2003
N17509 GATEWAY CPU E4100 7/9/2003
N17426 GATEWAY CPU £E4100 7/9/2003
N17902 GATEWAY M275X TABLET 4/14/2005
N17536 GATEWAY CPU E4100 7/24/2003
N17533 GATEWAY CPU E4100 7/24/2003
N17436 GATEWAY CPU E4100 7/9/2003
N17411 GATEWAY CPU E4100 7/9/2003
N17435 GATEWAY CPU E4100 7/9/2003
N17419 GATEWAY CPU E4100 7/9/2003
N17419 GATEWAY CPU E4100 7/9/2003
N16970 GATEWAY CPU PENTIUM ES000 8/2/2002
N16741 GATEWAY 95508B LS LAPTOP 2/7/2002
N17550 GATEWAY CPU PENTIUM E4100 7/24/2003
N17535 GATEWAY CPU PENTIUM E£4100 7/24/2003
N17555 GATEWAY CPU PENTIUM E4100 7/24/2003
N17552 GATEWAY CPU PENTIUM E4100 7/24/2003
N17600 GATEWAY CPU PENTIUM E4100 8/8/2003
N17625 GATEWAY CPU PENTIUM E4100 8/8/2003
N17604 GATEWAY CPU PENTIUM E4100 8/8/2003
N17553 GATEWAY CPU PENTIUM E4100 4/24/2003
N17548 GATEWAY CPU PENTIUM E4100 7/24/2003
N17532 GATEWAY CPU PENTIUM E4100 7/24/2003
N17546 GATEWAY CPU PENTIUM E4100 7/24/2003
G31788 GATEWAY CPU PENTIUM E4100 5/5/2003
N17622 GATEWAY CPU PENTIUM E4100 8/8/2003
N17543 GATEWAY CPU PENTIUM E4100 7/24/2003
N17632 GATEWAY CPU PENTIUM E4100 8/8/2003
N17616 GATEWAY CPU PENTIUM E4100 8/8/2003
N17540 GATEWAY CPU PENTIUM E4100 7/24/2003
N17545 GATEWAY CPU PENTIUM E4100 7/24/2003
N17621 GATEWAY CPU PENTIUM E4100 8/8/2003
N17607 GATEWAY CPU PENTIUM E4100 8/8/2003
N17612 GATEWAY CPU PENTIUM E4100 8/8/2003
N17596 GATEWAY CPU PENTIUM E41C0 8/7/2003
N17281 GATEWAY CPU PENTIUM E4100 6/2/2003
N17635 GATEWAY CPU PENTIUM E4100 8/8/2003
N17630 GATEWAY CPU PENTIUM E4100 8/8/2003
N17537 GATEWAY CPU PENTIUM E4100 6/24/2003
N17549 GATEWAY CPU PENTIUM E4100 6/24/2003
N17631 GATEWAY CPU PENTIUM E4100 8/8/2003
N17626 GATEWAY CPU PENTIUM E4100 8/8/2003

N17603 GATEWAY CPU PENTIUM E4100 8/8/2003



N17629
N17547
N17620
N17826
N11218
N17427
N11518
N17453
N17510
G30996
N17497
N17475
N17651
N16272
N11096
N10100
G32023

GATEWAY CPU PENTIUM E4100
GATEWAY CPU PENTIUM E4100
GATEWAY CPU PENTIUM E4100
GATEWAY CPU PENTIUM E4100
CREDENZA-DARK WALNUT
GATEWAY CPU-PENTIUM E4100
MACINTOSH LC Il COMPUTER
GATEWAY CPU PENTIUM E4100
GATEWAY CPU PENTIUM E4100
GATEWAY CPU PENTIUM 450
GATEWAY CPU PENTIUM E4100
GATEWAY CPU PENTIUM E4100
APPLE POWERMAC G4
MODULAR OFFICE FURNITURE
SEAT PLANTER-GLOSS RED

MIG GMAW WELDER

1997 CHEVROLET LUMINA--WHITE

MISCELLANEOUS ITEMS NOT ON INVENTORY

MISC ITEMS USED FOR PROPS FROM WATSON THEATER ROOM;
OFFICE CHAIRS; OFFICE DESKS; TABLES; FILE CABINETS;

SMALL DORM REFIGERATORS;TIRES; COMPUTER MONITORS;
LIGHT FIXTURES; LAPTOP CASES; WOODEN CABINETS; ETC

8/8/2003
7/24/2003
8/8/2003
10/15/2004
9/1/1990
7/9/2003
8/1/1993
7/9/2003
7/9/2003
7/4/1999
7/9/2003
7/9/2003
9/8/2003
1/8/2001
9/1/1990
4/1/1976
9/1/1997



PURCHASED BOOK

AMOUNT VALUE
$1,119.00 $0.00
$1,119.00 $0.00
$1,119.00 $0.00
$1,119.00 $0.00
$2,777.61 $0.00
$1,585.00 $0.00
$4,535.00 $0.00
$41,647.00 $0.00
$2,189.00 $0.00
$2,750.00 $0.00
$4,268.00 $0.00
$1,119.00 $0.00
$1,119.00 $0.00
$1,119.00 $0.00
$1,786.00 $0.00
$1,585.00 $0.00
$1,119.00 $0.00
$2,145.00 $0.00
$1,410.00 $0.00
$4,437.00 $0.00
$4,543.00 $0.00
$1,410.00 $0.00
$1,410.00 $0.00
$1,410.00 $0.00
$1,871.00 $0.00
$1,699.99 $0.00
$1,949.20 $0.00
$1,343.00 $0.00
$1,361.00 $0.00
$1,343.00 $0.00
$1,550.00 $0.00
$3,528.00 $0.00
$1,361.00 $0.00
$1,343.00 $0.00
$1,509.00 $0.00
$1,484.90 $0.00
$1,361.00 $0.00
$1,343.00 $0.00

$1,550.00 $0.00



$1,394.00
$1,361.00
$1,343.00
$1,585.00
$1,129.00
$1,361.00
$1,343.00
$1,343.00
$1,361.00
$1,343.00
$1,033.36
$1,361.00
$1,343.00
$1,413.00
$1,361.00
$1,361.00
$1,573.00
$1,361.00
$1,361.00
$1,410.00
$1,361.00
$1,361.00
$1,343.00
$1,361.00
$1,361.00
$1,361.00
$1,361.00
$1,361.00
$1,361.00
$1,361.00
$1,361.00
$1,361.00
$1,028.00
$1,299.00
$1,550.00
$6,055.00
$1,119.00
$1,119.00
$1,429.00
$1,299.00
$1,119.00
$1,119.00
$1,484.69
$2,027.00
$1,388.00
$2,027.00
$1,213.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00



$1,126.00
$3,170.00
$1,413.00
$1,524.00
$1,524.00
$1,022.00
$1,213.00
$1,022.00
$1,022.00
$1,126.00
$1,399.99
$1,199.00
$6,735.00
$1,134.00
$1,122.00
$1,122.00
$1,735.00
$1,299.00
$1,329.00
$1,875.00
$1,588.06
$2,708.50
$1,090.00
$1,175.00
$1,026.00
$3,363.00
$3,996.00
$1,126.00
$1,022.00
$1,004.00
$1,022.00
$1,017.00
$1,022.00
$1,126.00
$1,396.00
$1,313.00
$1,213.00
$1,396.00
$1,396.00
$1,396.00
$2,698.00
$1,299.00
$1,413.00
$1,004.00
$1,396.00
$1,126.00
$1,126.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00



$1,396.00
$2,698.00
$1,641.00
$1,524.00
$1,299.00
$1,396.00
$1,396.00
$1,396.00
$1,261.00
$1,213.00
$1,017.00
$1,126.00
$1,126.00
$1,126.00
$1,261.00
$4,260.00
$1,413.00
$1,119.00
$1,119.00
$1,119.00
$1,119.00
$1,235.00
$1,261.00
$1,022.00
$1,022.00
$1,126.00
$1,269.00
$1,126.00
$1,126.00
$1,119.00
$1,119.00
$1,119.00
$1,119.00
$1,119.00
$1,119.00
$1,115.00
$1,119.00
$1,299.00
$1,115.00
$1,032.00
$1,119.00
$1,119.00
$1,119.00
$1,119.00
$1,119.00
$1,119.00
$3,912.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00



$1,773.18
$1,119.00
$1,119.00
$1,119.00
$1,119.00
$1,119.00
$1,119.00
$2,689.00
$1,028.00
$1,028.00
$1,119.00
$1,119.00
$1,119.00
$1,119.00
$1,119.00
$1,299.00
$1,725.00
$1,028.00
$1,028.00
$1,028.00
$1,028.00
$1,213.00
$1,413.00
$1,213.00
$1,028.00
$1,028.00
$1,028.00
$1,028.00
$1,496.00
$1,413.00
$1,028.00
$1,413.00
$1,413.00
$1,028.00
$1,028.00
$1,413.00
$1,213.00
$1,413.00
$1,313.00
$1,149.00
$1,413.00
$1,413.00
$1,028.00
$1,028.00
$1,413.00
$1,413.00
$1,213.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00



$1,413.00
$1,028.00
$1,413.00
$1,126.00
$1,346.80
$1,119.00
$1,356.00
$1,119.00
$1,119.00
$1,811.00
$1,119.00
$1,119.00
$1,760.00
$1,120.00
$1,437.00
$1,175.15
$17,584.29

50.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00



06'¢8T $ | 05°8bT B TUILTS/ES by SLI6AD iy 6Y'ETTS fib 5E-92 ST se3 JRCILRR S EFAL L D R UL T
4 uenb g 12%Ing 1@ J9Juppn DINSSIIg PIEMUMOQ
088 5| 560t S S0TT £56 s |8 3 "3pT] NP1/ IS e
oo uonen Jauea|d Joo)4 WeIBpuIsIq Lowa
V6 0TS/.08 76 3 V302015 TU995/4.98 9588 $ . 2563 3P0} TApOI/3a e |
agsed ‘H,,0f "sued 1sng 49901
Q18 ON ££S S 579 089 5 [szot S - P PIpOTd7 IR
L SRt s9|puey 09 ‘ss|puey uo dy) ‘sdowy 1snQ
SE6L |65t s I8 ON Q18 ON V8201 S o NOUWMIIESHIS OR|
b b ¥og °sq1 9§ ‘ap1L Aupunen
Br iz Tt 3 YOOT STt S| cr8e 3 P DRpOId7 e ey
e it X8/ZT "1 33iwng
091y $ |5tz 3 WEE 082 s |aiaoN o e PP T U 9% |
5 {3007 13M NOILNWD) Sudis Jool4 19
5T'SC$/.81 S6457.21 09°95/.21 TTv5/0T QI ON o TSP POIg/ISIEIeE|
52 SRE ,ST "Iat1ea3 SuaT 4235ng JAIER] LIS
0£'95/%8 02 SETS/X8 01 TZE/X8/01 0€'L5/%8/0Z 6 L1$/x8 /oy . © "SPC] PPCI7/RImE e
. 5 %0q/01 '6xg ‘Aing 3N ‘peg usaig Jupnodg
06 0T$/X8 51 SEES/X8 01 QIg ON S9Z3/X8J0T 90'225/X8/09 o 3P PHPOI S INIe e |
52 8 x0Q/0T 679 ‘AinQ Areal ‘peg uazuo Buunodg
0TS S [aimoN 9056 9E°06 5 |ailaoN - ase RLIFASE I R R A
? ‘pug padoo] gam, 20 7€ ‘uoAey peaydopw
550 S [650 3 020 850 3 | 690 5 "p0] PNpOI7 I e e |
002 Lenp sakelds 1noyum ‘S3108 LenD dseld ued
q1g ON aig ON 00°E9T QI8 ON 01g ON aia ON NOINIISINS ON|
ozt uo||e9 uo||es) ‘ajesa aseys
aig ON Qla ON 0Lg Q13 ON Glg ON NOLTIISENS ON|
S5 suenp Jadding enn SSIOUNIOAN
0Fvrl $ [oootE 3 a1a ON 00'6£5/PUBIG G35 | 418 ON - vore NOTTIISETS ON|
22 I3UIEIUOD UOIIED § “TE 1295 PIEAIIH
ST 8l S |oTPT 3 QI8 ON Ds'95/pueig fwdes | Gl ON vore NOUINLISANS ON|
sie e 1BUIEIIOD UO|[eD T Y BUIYS 43ANS PUeANH
SLL5/%a 00T 58T 5 T 8L8/%efav 0516 sfoseit 5 o PO DMpOId7ISIe e
oz 8 x0g Iad 05 12p|oH Jaddesds Ayayes apejg Jozey
065¥ S [amoN 0L 6¥ 0885 S |sres 5 - ) KNG Ao
B5e/g ‘SLeND YIea|g Yyum 13ued|) 1awo)
871 <[ amon 291 61 S| 6L1 3 PO BARCId TR IR ey
osy usjes ased Jad suoed g ‘uojjeg T ‘%S Yrealg
Liyd 3 54 B 69T or'z S|06T S TapUY NpOTd TSI euEfy)|
2 uenp GIDV-NON ‘I3UE3[3 [MOR 131101
S5Eb S [QIBON alaon SE3F EEE 3 R St AR |
114 @se) WY YA ‘5193 §°E Yni-jueg
1T 5 [aaON QI8 ON 056 S | Ecen 5 KNG INEV T T3S AT
0€ yre3 ‘Mug ssasuadsiq ysaly-tues
1619 % |G ON QI8 ON 0915 S [ 00vL 3 o0t ase PO NPT I ETe e
AINO JUVIININ 'Pinbi) *AjuQ oodweys Apog '3 deas pueH ysaly-iueg
0TSt § | evEe g BE'IY 098¢ $ [vrow 3 = e "SpU3 PNpOIg7ISINe e
. 9527 J34 96 ‘110% Ald Z ‘anssiL 8|0
TR 5 (0552 3 aI8 ON SLVE S [ vorie 3 N ¥34dVd 03 1/03Y ON oHI35d 0007 N Z|
00t 8%€D ‘ase) Jo4 S|ioy 9 ‘anssi) 19)10] oquunf
619 S]] QI ON 8E8s S [T1ovz B NOIINIIISans ON|
00g a5e) UONOW US J9PER [2Mo] [|0Y Jyded-e1diosg
OETE § [ 8T LI5S 9ER0E 000E5/2005 | 0851 T H = RISUSP (Al SUODIUr ST
‘ased 13d (57 “LEXOE SIBUI] UED yseu | un-0.d
w9z $ [ €9vZSPIWST 9 oY 0Lt ST $[eree S| ot - FISUSP U3 SUGTHW 37|
‘ased 15d OST “BYX0F LIBUI UBD Yyses| UN-0ld
saufem wnduds aaeys 0INH sajderg auelg paisanbas p:ysanbal suonedysads sad Wal Jo AAUEND pue uondinsag
D wun
TLE0-E9E-2EY 9STT-S88-525 #xejou # ¥Ej ou BYSY bE 508 VZ6E-56E EETT]
EEP0-SZ8-008 STZ0-SEE-515 9£09°7£9'908 9£09°2£9°908 195 €5E 505 PITI-Z6E U044
AJSmp Aey sadooy suspy VLW ewer 1ULEN _wer Aeug asuaumen puo4 eylanNy Peue)
%S %S %S uone|nge] pieog 9yQT#H Pig 0} UONE}IAU|

19370J YOINNI 0DIX3N MIN




OV’ ES/S ZT/209 €3 06 S/ ES 96 Tr s [osszs/ozt/ior [8esr H ase Bpo) PNpoId/ RIS e ey |
oot J SURD 20 ()¢ WRIOPOa( Jasuadsi] paatew
08 L28/106T €3 52°75/20 61 Ob'675/70 61 OF'£15/200Z ST'SZ5/20 61 0% ase TNy TN/ TS TRE
J3UEI|) SSe|L) [050UaY
0v'955/5 9 71 %01 00'5L S| sceesrm ot 5] 3 as SR ST TS |
5¢ & Seq - |w 008 JSTMUES puRH
s8eT ILET 09°ZT S Kl 3 RYRT 5 pa ] PpoIg/Ia e uER|
L i SI9MOL PIOJILMIA BUUM
BS'S 2EY 009 5 [szv 51259 3 "apo] PpoIg7IsIENUEN|
oot I3 b g7 - s1ayseqalseMm INse)d
05°625/20 61 ¥3 0T £5/20 81 TTEES/599/20 6T TE'BYS/SI CT/20 6T | 9L°TWS /5221720 81 as ape) TNpoI g7 TS IITEMUE)|
os € SUBT 'ZO {7 - JBURD|D LBAD)
09'5v/5 9/70 81 20 0v$/20 81 W LSS TI/Puea o | 99v/20 BT TrSes/20 5 2T " IR0 DIpOId/ISIMSE e
st & Sue3 20 71 'YsIOd BInuwIng 93pag
a13 ON Qe ON 0c v HERD 5| amoN POy TNPOIg TS T E e
0st B5E) SHEND JIACWIY IWI ISOW IND
000C dia ON alg ON 0008 30522 3 e NULLTULISERNS ON|
5t Ye3 VOO UI Zop6S 1asuadsig jamo) sadey
ovit aia oN Qig ON SY0T ${amoN e KINC QIVINE39ar |
a2 SR pea ssej2iaqy) ‘s9jpueH 9 ‘do 39m
069Z 5695 05 5Z5/01 0SE COBTSAII 0SE | 98 LES/NO) (0SE 0sz 5o FE3 13S0y T 09 154 5% |
P318I0494-UON ‘PIYILAIG *, 8 ‘S|#MOL 1|0y
Q19 ON 018 ON PLSSS/ L1/ 08T | ODLITS/CIAP | Ol ON - U T3P0 BNpoIg/ IS}y |
AINO 3344 110 ‘SUeny ‘Ysyod sssjuiels
5Tt9 199 0¥ 1L $ | 0S€9 S| alaON e Ll Rl LR |
4 3 1w g ‘adie-x ‘2014 Jopmog 'SIA0ID NN jqesedng
STP9 199 v il | 059 § |ozott $ - - 3P0 BNpOIATEI U |
i g *adie ‘avi4 Japmod 'sano|9 JjuIN |gesodsiq
STE9 199 ov'TL $[05E9 $ [orott 3 . o5 3P0 BApOI/IS TSN
< © [IW § Wrpaw ‘33.4 Japmod '$3A0]D AN 3|qesodnq
STY9 199 ovTL $ | 0SE9 $ [ozott $ _— 3P0 DRPOIA TSI |
U Ilw § ‘jlews ‘9213 1apMmag ‘SIA|D SjLAIN 2|qesodsiq
Jaudem awnduuds ey 030 sades aulelg paysanbas paisanbas suonexNpiads Jad way) Jo Ayuenb pue uondidsag
A0 FTOT
TLEO-E9E-ZEV 95T1-588-545 # Xej Ou # xej ou SYSY YVE 505 VZ6E-E6E T ney
EEV0-526-008 STLO-S88-5LS 9£09°2£9°908 9£09°269'908 195 €5€ 505 VITT-Z6E # SUOy4
A3smQ Aey ooy auay nuew ewer VBN Bwlel ARID) BIUIIME] Gy eyianD PR




October 15, 2010

Dr. McCleery,

The Western Heritage Museum Advisory Board is recommending two replacement members to fill the
vacancies of Mr. Joe Loving and Mr. Reinhard Hinterreither.

It is vital to have representation from both the Hobbs School system and LES/urenco and so we are most
pleased to present Dr. T. J. Parks, Superintendent of Schools and Mr. Perry Robinson, General Counsel
for LES/Urenco, for consideration for appointment to the Advisory Board.

Thank you and the New Mexico Junior College Board for your continuing support and confidence in what
we do to educate the various communities served about the rich heritage we have here in Southeastern
New Mexico.

Respectfully submitted,

Calvin

Calvin B. Smith

Executive Director

Western Heritage Museum Complex
New Mexico Junior College

5317 Lovington Highway

Hobbs, NM 88240

575.399.0653 cell

575.492.2676 office

575.472.2680 fax

Where oil, water, and cowboys do mix!
www.westernheritagemuseumcomplex.com




